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Date: July 17,2003

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: E675JS0062
(Original Grant date: 11/18/2002)
Applicant: Powerwave Technologies Inc

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: E675JS0062, originally granted on 11/18/2002.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 Addition of alarm functions
Change #2 Mechanical design changes to improve manufacturability
Change #3 Addition of option for operating from 48 VDC

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Clinton Lawrence -
Powerwave Technologies Inc.
Phone: (916) 941-3167

Fax: (916) 941-3197

E-mail: clawrence@pwav.com
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